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DESIGN SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS 
October 10, 2018 

 
Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  The 
below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFP as published.   
 

1. Regarding Section 3.3.1 / Evaluations for Pavement Improvements, item 1/Re-verify County 
measurements:  
Does the County have a preferred method for reverification of measurements? Is the County 
looking for reverification using a SmartLevel (ODOT standard), or would the County prefer the 
use of 3D laser scanning to provide more accurate data as locations warrant??    
Answer:  The County is seeking reverification using either traditional survey methods or by 3D 
laser scanning, whichever is most economical. 
 

2. Is the Proposal Certification form included in the 14 page count?  
Answer: No.  
 

3. The RFP states, in section 5.4, that the proposer “demonstrate ability to respond in a timely 
manner to requested peer-review services”. Could you please clarify the nature of the peer 
review services and whether it is intended for the proposer to provide these services or respond to 
services provided by others?   
Answer: Please refer to Addendum #1, issued October 10, 2018. 
The peer-review wording should be eliminated. It should say “demonstrate ability to respond in a 
timely manner to these requested services”. 

 
 

End of Clarifying Questions #3 
 


